



COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae
Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 10 October 2023

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District,
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

A Chara,

A meeting of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 16 October 2023 at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Áras an Chontae, Carrick-on-Shannon** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Kieran Brett
Meetings Administrator
Email: kbrett@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

1. Adoption of minutes. (Pages 1 - 12)
2. Meeting Correspondence (Pages 13 - 16)
3. Consider the General Municipal Allocation for 2024 for the Carrick-on-Shannon Municipal District (Pages 17 - 20)
4. Consider the CE's Report in respect of the creation of a permeability link between Cara Court Estate, Glen Carrick Estate and Aura Leisure. (Pages 21 - 28)

Pursuant to Section 179 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended) and Part 8 of the Planning & Development Regulations 2001 (as amended)

5. Update on Broadband rollout

Notice of Motions

6. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

That our engineers be asked, in the interests of road safety for all, to bring in a variety of new measures to curb the speed of traffic, on the R201, especially coming from the Carrick side, in advance of its junction with Cornee Lane L34481. The residents are very concerned that there will be a major accident here and they know that there have been some near misses in recent times.

7. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

That Council officials be asked to explain, in some detail, about how seepages from the old Mohill dump are handled and made safer. What exactly does the EPA licence cover and is it allowing noxious and dangerous effluents to go downstream into Lough Rinn and onwards to Lough Forbes, which provides drinking water for Co Longford?

8. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:

The lands owned by the Goodman Group in Dromod remain unused. Can the Goodman Group be contacted to seek their comments on their intentions to bring the land back into beneficial economic use for the area.

9. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:

I ask Mr Darragh O'Boyle, District Engineer to include the section of road on the Antfield to Finnalaghta Road No. L-7472-0, that was cut from this year's road works programme in the 2024 roadworks scheme. The local community were annoyed and angered over the decision to only do half the planned works.

10. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire

Can the Carrick-on-Shannon area engineer, Mr. Darragh O'Boyle, please look at the pathway from Glen Carraig up to Summerhill. Cyclists are not dismounting as they should, and are a danger to themselves, pedestrians, other cyclists and vehicle drivers. It would be a safety improvement to erect a barrier of some type to ensure cyclists walk through this pathway.

11. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire

The works at improving the bus stop opposite the Landmark Hotel are clearly over running the time anticipated. Can I have an outline of the cause of the delay. The state in which the area has been left during the delay is a cause of concern, as the safety of the public is totally ignored.

12. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:

I call on Leitrim County Council and Head of Finance, Mr. Vincent Dwyer, to allocate and find funding to repair the very dangerous access and pathways leading to houses in St. Patrick's Park, Breffni Heights and Breffni Crescent as they are in a very dangerous state.

13. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:

Following the completion of the recent road resurfacing works at Ohill cross, I request Leitrim County Council and District Engineer, Darragh O Boyle, to tar or blacktop additional sections of road each side of Ohill cross as the new surface highlights the poor condition and unevenness of these sections of road, which is now in need of urgent attention.

14. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

I ask that the elected members of this Municipal District are given an update on the up to date position on the ongoing saga, that is Hartley Group sewage scheme.

15. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

I ask district engineer, Mr Darragh O'Boyle, to examine solutions to deal with two trees at Funsinagh cross on the Mohill /Keshcarrigan road, as they are blocking the view crossing this junction.

16. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan

I am requesting that a manhole situated at Sation Road / Coolabaun Mohill, which during heavy rain, is continually flooding the road and a nearby field, is examined for a blockage or defects.

17. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan

I am asking that further attention be given to recent road strengthening works at Ohill crossroads on the Keshcarrigan / Mohill road.
